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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
JAN 22 2014

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That Roderick Germaine Wynn did in Spartanburg County on or about August 14,
2013 kili Curtis Edward Goidsmith with malice aforethought, either express or implied, in
that he beat the victim, Curtis Edward Goldsmith, about the head and body resulting in
the death of the victim, in violation of Section 16-3-0010, Code of Laws of South
Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

<

Deputy Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4200313
Roderick Jermaine Wynn ) A/WH: _2013A4210103239
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/14/2013
Race: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 44 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: 007040713 SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter
inviolationof § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 g
(] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ["JMandatory GPS(CSC [§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Sury. (defendant's initials)
X Withgyt Negotiations or Recommendation, iated Sente 1 Reco ion by the State.

x o 100 A%
BULSA, DERR SC Bar# Attorney fendant SC

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the a/ State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 74 W [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed *=——  years
and/or to pay a finc of § ~— _ iprovi upon the service of —_ days/months/years and/or payment

of § —=—; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for T

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or E CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [/,ﬂ/':' g".ém...—

B The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] ef. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
; May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 “Am(conm) ::gg : 1747) E pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI arge ; ;
g $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) siz2 7§ th;——-— o o
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def’Prob) $500 $
4-1-212 (Law Enf Fundi
g :4-:-213 &"""\:ﬁt:;wdw‘:)) :ﬁo : 258
§ 50-21-114(BUI Byeath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § ) ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ N7 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ ,z %0 during probation.
TOTAL $/
Clerk of Courv/ lerk mgdtfdge
Court Reporter: e dlr >~ Sentence Date: P Pk 2 o

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERALSESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
State of South Carolina, )
)
)
) VERDICT
Vs, )
Risdesick Gebniine Wiiis, ; Case Number(s): 2014-GS-42-0313
)
)
Defendant. )

1. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant(s), Roderick Germaine Wynn, on the

charge of Murder,
X Not Guilty
Guilty

If you answered Guilty to the question above, stop here. If you answered Not Guilty
please answer the following question:

2. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant(s), Roderick Germaine Wynn, on the
charge of Voluntary Manslaughter,

Not Guilty

X Guily

If you answered Guilty to the question above, stop here. If you answered Not Guilty
please answer the following question:




3. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant(s), Roderick Germaine Wynn, on the
charge of Involuntary Manslaughter,

Not Guilty

Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

S

Foreperson

August 28, 2014
Spartanburg, SC




s::uutuf;roﬁna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

Viola Report

Offender's Name: RODERICK WYNN

State of South Carolina, County of. SPARTANBURG Warrant#:  W-42-13-0436, W-42-13-0171

SiD#: 00727239 Date of Birth: 7/4/1970

SCOCH:

Indictment Numbers: Offense and Offense Code:

12-G5-42-00116, 12-GS-42-00117, 11-GS-42-04844 3598 - Receiving stolen goods, value $2,000 or
less (Enhancement per 16-1-57); 3598 -
Receiving stolen goods, value $2,000 or less
{Enhancement per 16-1-57); 2367 - Property
offense, 3rd or subsequent conviction,
enhancement to Felony E (no longer used)

Supervision Program: Probation Begin Date: 2/1/2013  EndDate: 1/31/2018

Supervision Level:  Institutionalized

Sentencing Judge: 2155 - Mcintosh, R. Lawton Sentencing County: SPARTANBURG
Sentencing Date: 1/13/2012
Location (Bold Response): Jail

Sentence:
Recelving Stolen Goods 10 years suspended 3 years and 5 years probation
Receiving Stolen Goods 10 years suspended 3 years and 5 years probation
Shoplifting 10 years suspended 3 years and 5 years probation
Special Conditions:
Fine-133.90;
Random Alcohol/Drug Testing;
Substance Abuse Counseling;
Fine -133.90;
Other1 - PTUP upon full payment of restitution fees and assessments after 1 year,;
Rest-C/$1757.28
Substance Abuse Counseling;
Fine- 648.90
Current Address and Summary of Residence:
189 N.FOREST ST, MIRACLE HILL MISSION, SPARTANBURG, SC 29303, USA, ; 189 N FOREST ST, SPARTANBURG, 5C 29301, SPARTANBURG,
USA,
236 RIVER FOREST DRIVE, BOILING SPRINGS, SC 29316, SPARTANBURG, USA,

Unknown,
Reporting:

Has not reported as instructed.
Employment Records While Under Supervision:

Employer Dates (from -to) Reason(s) for Leaving Earnings
Unemploy 2/28/2013 -
None reported,
Financial Conditions: - o s afiE
Total Amount Pay Period Total Paid |Date Last Arrearage |Balance
ordered Paid Due
Fees
Drug Test Fee $20.00 $20.00/M $0.00 $20.00 $20.00
Regular Supervision $3,000.00 $50.00/M $0.00 $700.00 $3,000.00

Form 1106 (Template) [Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]
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South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Violatibn Report

Offender's Name: RODERICK WYNN

Fines

Count Ordered Fines $133.90 $40.00/M $0.00 $0.00 $133.90
Court Ordered Fines $648.90 $40.00/M $0.00 $560.00 $648.90
Court Ordered Fines $133.90 $40.00/M $0.00 $0.00 $133.90
Restitutions

Dept. Admin. Ct. Ordered Re $2,089.54 $35.00/M $613.50| 2/1/2013 $0.00 $1,476.04
Showing arrears.

Prior Violation |[Prior Violations Prior Violation Disposition

Dates
Details of the Present Violation:

W-42-13-436

Failing to notify the agent immediatley upon arrest or questioning by law enforcement. The offender was arrested on 8-14-13 for
False Information to Police and Trespassing After Notice. The offender failed to advise agent of the matter at the issuance of the
warrant.

Failing to follow the advise and instructions of the agent. The offender was arrested and served with violation of probation warrant
on 7-11-13. The offender was advised by the agent that he needed to report back to the agent if he made bond. The offender made
bond on 7-23-13 and failed to report to the agent at the issuance of the warrant.

There is probable cause to beleive that the offender was Invovied in a Murder that occured in the city limits of Spartanburg, SC. The
Spartanburg Police Department named the suspect reponsible for assaulting a Curtis Goldsmith, which resulted in his death.;

W-42-13-171

Failing to report as instructed, The offender missed his office progress report on 3-19-13.

Falling to notify the agent of change of address. The agent conducted 2 home visit at the offender's reported address of 189 N Forest
St, Spartanburg, SC on 3-27-13. The agent was informed by management that the offender checked out of the facility on 2-24-13.
Falling to pay supervision fee by being $50 in arrears at the issuance of the warrant.

Falling to pay fine by being $40 In arrears at the Issuance of the warrant.

Falling to drug test fee by being $20 in arrears at the issuance of the warrant.

Failing to follow the advice and instructions of the agent

Special Conditions-The offender was ordered by the Court to complete substance abuse counseling. The agent referred the offender
to SADAC on 2-28-13. Agent called SADAC on 3-27-13 and was advised that he never enrolled In program.

Agent's Recommendation:
Revocation.

Agent's Justification:
The previous seven of the eight cases the offender has had with the department, resuited in revocation. When the offender reported
for intake the agent joking said that he needed to take a good look at the offender because based on his past,he would never report
again, The offender never came back to the office after that first visit. The agent attempted to arrest the offender at Magolina St
Apartments but he took off rungiing and the agent lost site of him in Victoria Gardens Apartments. After the offender was arrested on
the first violation warrant, he structed to report back ta the office if he made bond. The agent noticed that offender was
arrested again on 8-14-13 for Fal} ficy
implicated in an assault that resul

Nicasio Everett
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